

From: David Siddall

To: Doug Young

Date: January 12, 2015

Subject: Request for Info - File #0756-EX-PL-2014

---

Message:

Use will be periodic over the course of the contract and delivery of the systems. The transmitter will be operated in support of the below-referenced contract with the U.S. Navy to show that the transmitter and receiver on the ship operate properly with the digital Maritime Mobile Service Identity (MMSI) system.

This authorization is requested to continue testing equipment pursuant to U.S. Navy Contract No. N00024-08-C-2217. An STA obtained earlier for this purpose was WH9XQW, FCC File No. 0532-EX-ST-2014. Points of contact for the contract are: (Primary) Jim Carpenter, Jr., ACO and Contracts Team Lead, SUPSHIP Gulf Coast - Austal; (251) 445-5116; James.Carpenter@supshipgc.navy.mil; (Secondary) LCDR Chad Tidd, SUPSHIP Gulf Coast, JHSV PMR; (251) 445-5962; Chad.Tidd@supshipgc.navy.mil